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FW: HB1119 Fiscal Impact

Rocky Blare <Rocky.Blare@sdlegislature.gov>
Wed 1/26/2022 10:52 AM
To: Rocky Blare <rockyblare@live.com>

From: Carter Dykstra <Carter.Dykstra@sdiegislature.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Rocky Blare <Rocky.Blare@sdlegislature.gov>

Cc: Anna Madsen <Anna.Madsen@sdlegislature.gov>
Subject: HB1119 Fiscal Impact

Good morning Representative Blare,

it was brought to my attention that you requested analysis regarding the fiscal impact of HB1118. Neither
SDHAA nor DOE track the number of alternative instruction students participating in activities. That said,
SDHSAA Executive Director Daniel Swartos reached out to school districts. To date, 135 school districts have
responded. His approximation is that somewhere between 100-115 alternative instruction students participate
in sports-related activities. | took the median of these (107.5}, multiplied it by 0.10, and plugged the new
projected enroliment number into the state aid to general education formula using 3% inflation. The annual
fiscal impact to the state is estimated to be $71,969. | hope this helps! Should you need any further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

All the best,
Carter Dykstra
Fiscal & Program Analyst
§ Soumn 9*’{%_;3 South Dakota Legislative Research Council
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